MINUTES OF THE CYFFYLLIOG COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 10TH JULY 2017 IN THE CHAPEL VESTRY, CYFFYLLIOG AT 7.30 P.M.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Councillors Emrys Williams (Chairman), Huw Jones, Gethin Jones, Cathryn Edge, Eifion Jones, Cheow-Lay Wee and the Clerk.

<u>1: APOLOGIES:</u> Councillors Oswyn Jones, Philip Williams and Denbighshire County Councillor Joseph Welch.

2. CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING.

Members confirmed 15th May 2017 minutes as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES.

A. Trevor Carr, Street Scene Area Coordinator (Denbigh Area) of Denbighshire County Council, confirmed that all defects on the Cyffylliog to Bontuchel road have been patched and the road is on this year's patching programme which is currently out to tender.

B. Members further discussed the ownership of the Cyffylliog Hearse House and Lichgate and resolved for the Clerk to contact CADW for a copy of the recent reports on the property. C. the Clerk awaits a detailed report from Rebecca Williams, Estates Department of Denbighshire Council, regarding the outstanding issues on the Cyffylliog Playground and Cyffylliog School Field discussed in the previous Council meeting.

4. FINANCE.

A. Bank balances - £9,636.00.

B. John Lloyd – four cuts of the Cyffylliog Cemeteries - £748.80.

5. PLANNING ISSUES.

- A. Denbighshire County Council has granted planning permission for the installation of 11kv overhead line with associate wood poles on land at Penrhiw Bach, Cyffylliog.
- B. The decision on the Gelli Farm, Bontuchel planning appeal is still pending.
- C. Members had no objections to the following planning applications:-
- 1. Change of use of agricultural land to incorporate equestrian use and associated business activity and erection of timber fencing at Coed-yr-Hengoed, Bontuchel.
- 2. Demolition of industrial unit, erection of 1 number holiday cottage and installation of septic tank at Coed Nant Barcutan, Bontuchel.

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

- A. The annual Denbighshire County Council Cluster meeting with all City, Town and Community Councils will be held on Thursday 20th July 2017 in County Hall, Ruthin at 6.00 p.m. Councillor Cathryn Edge agreed to represent the Community Council.
- B. Councillor Cheow-Lay Wee reported on the recent One Voice Wales Area Committee meeting held on 5th July 2017 at Denbigh.
- C. Denbighshire County Council Bus Service Consultation Members resolved to inform Denbighshire County Council of the support to option one of the Bus Route 72, 73, 77 (Fflecsi Rhuthun) for the daily bus route via Cyffylliog between Monday to Saturday inclusive as opposed to option two which has only three services currently (Monday, Wednesday and Friday).
- D. A number of reports were received for information purposes.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

- A. Highways Department of Denbighshire County Council has been informed of the highway surface rain water issue been diverted into the Red Lion Public House in Cyffylliog.
- B. Members resolved for the Clerk to contact Denbighshire County Council regarding the following issues:-
- 1. Future plans for Cyffylliog Primary School building following the completion of the new area Primary School at Clocaenog.
- 2. Following the recent bridge work at Rhwng-y-Ddwy Afon, Cyffylliog to request an additional safety barrier at the bridge for safety reasons.
- <u>8. NEXT COUNCIL MEETING</u> Monday 11th September 2017 in the Chapel Vestry, Cyffylliog at 7.30 p.m.